March 30, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Eugene Dacus, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

FROM: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief /RA/
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONGRESSIONAL LETTERS

Enclosed for your signature are five congressional letters prepared for the Petition for
rulemaking docketing notice entitled, “Applicability of Risk-Informed Categorization Regulation
to Combined Licenses” (Docket Nos. PRM-50-110; NRC-2015-0028).

The document was provided to the Office of the Secretary (SECY) for signature and subsequent
publication. We have requested SECY to provide a copy of the signed document to the Office
of Congressional Affairs (OCA) to be dispatched with the letters.

The ADAMS accession number for the congressional letters is ML15078A407. The OCA has
been provided owner rights for the congressional letters.

Please return the concurrence page and file copy of the letters to Jill Shepherd-Viadimir,
ADM/DAS/RADB, 012 H18, 301-415-1230. In addition, please return a copy of the letters to
me at OWFN-12-H08.

You may direct questions to me at 301-415-3280 (e-mail: Cindy.Bladey@nrc.gov) or to Leslie
Terry at 301-415-1167 (e-mail: Leslie.Terry@nrc.gov).

Enclosures:
As stated
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